Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Ng Wai Yin <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 9 July, 2019 9:21 AM

To: Joy Irene (LKKAuto)

Cc: jasminetan@transcab.com.sg; claims@transcab.com.sg; Admin A
Subject: RE: AAD1811-206 / SHD 5831U AND SGQ 9869D ON 23.11.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Joy
Please proceed to send us the DV amount $2,007.34.

Thank You

Best Regards,

Ng Wai Yin

Finance Department
TEL: 6603 1265 Ext.308

*** please be reminded that all claims correspondence to be send to claims@transcab.com.sg

TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111

/ﬁcag Main Line: (65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6287 7764

Website: www.franscab.com.sg

This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this message
or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are not screened
for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet.

From: Jasmine Tan [mailto:jasminetan@transcab.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, 1 July, 2019 9:09 PM

To: 'Joy Irene (LKKAuto)' <Joylrene@lkkauto.com>; 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Cc: 'Admin A' <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; claims@transcab.com.sg

Subject: RE: AAD1811-206 / SHD 5831U AND SGQ 9869D ON 23.11.2018

Without Prejudice
Dear Joy

Please proceed to send us the DV.

Thank you
Best Regards
Jasmine Tan

m N TRANS-CAB SERVICES PTE LTD
No. 2 Ang Mo Kio Street 63, Singapore 569111
eamd ¥/ | Main Line :(65) 6287 6666 Fax Line: (65) 6257 1330

Direct Line :(65) 6603 1250
Website: www.transcab.com.sg
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This message is confidential. It may also be privileged or otherwise protected by work product immunity or other legal rules. If
you have received it by mistake, please let us know by e-mail reply and delete it from your system; you may not copy this
message or disclose its contents to anyone. Please send us by fax any message containing deadlines as incoming e-mails are
not screened for response deadlines. The integrity and security of this message cannot be guaranteed on the Internet

From: Joy Irene (LKKAuto) [mailto:Joylrene@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 26 June 2019 4:16 PM

To: Jasmine Tan <jasminetan@transcab.com.sg>; 'Ng Wai Yin' <waiyin.ng@transcab.com.sg>
Cc: Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: AAD1811-206 / SHD 5831U AND SGQ 9869D ON 23.11.2018

WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Jasmine,

On without prejudice basis and without admission of liability, we offer settlement as follows:

Cost of Repairs $1,182.89 GST included

Loss of Rental $ 567.00($113.40 x5 days)
Loss of Income $ 250.00

LTA SF S 7.45

TOTAL $2,007.34

Kindly confirm acceptance.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Joy Irene | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841-2409 | email: joyirene@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

All contents of this email is intended strictly for the addressee(s) only.It may contain confidential and/or privileged
information.If you are not the intended recipient (or have received this email in error) please notify the sender
immediately and destroy this email. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the material in this email
is strictly forbidden.
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